

Simon Cardoen

Simon.Cardoen@psemail.eu | +33 (0) 6 44 12 85 56

I am passionate about finance, industry and innovation that enable growth in businesses. Since 2020, I have held roles such as an analyst or teacher with several experiences in funds and public administrations. I am also a rugby player at the British Rugby Club of Paris. Thus, I have developed analytical and computational skills, with a real team spirit.

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | | |
|------------------------|--|-------|
| Since Oct. 2021 | Jolt Capital - Research Analyst -Conducted sectoral analysis in the Deeptech industry (Excel) -Contributed to investment and marketing materials (dashboards, presentation) | Paris |
| Since Sept. 2021 | Catholic University of Paris - Junior Lecturer - Finance -3rd year Bachelor students: two semesters (50h – more than 40 students) -Financial reporting, corporate finance, and investment decisions | Paris |
| May 2020 - Sept. 2021 | Prime Minister's Office - France Stratégie - Junior Analyst -Developed a predictive model of corporate financing and corporate failure (R, Excel) -Contributed to the industrial policy report (2020) and conducted sectoral analysis | Paris |
| June 2021 - Sept. 2021 | CPR Asset Management - Amundi - Strategist Intern -Conducted sectoral analysis and analyzed economic and financial data (Pitchbook, Excel) -Contributed to meetings with clients, asset managers and investment specialists | Paris |
| Jan. 2020 - May. 2020 | Jobteaser – Financial & Business Analyst -Analyzed business model and financial data in the job board industry | Paris |

EDUCATION

| | | |
|-------------|--|-------|
| 2021 - 2022 | École des Ponts ParisTech: M.S.c. in Economic Calculation for Investment Decisions (EDCBA) -Project Finance, Investment Decision, Project Management, Asset Evaluation -Energy, Healthcare, Transport, Infrastructure, Digital Transformation | Paris |
| 2019 - 2021 | Universities of Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne and Paris II Panthéon-Assas: Double M.Res in Financial & Industrial Economics, with high honours -Financial Econometrics, Corporate Finance, Financial Market, Macro-microeconomics <i>-Master thesis: What are the determinants of successful fundraising?</i> | Paris |
| 2020 | Laureate of the Entry Examination for Executive of the Banque de France, Rank: 3rd | |
| 2018 - 2019 | University of Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne: B.S.c. in Economics - Magistère | Paris |

EXTRA-PROFESSIONAL COMMITMENTS

| | |
|------------|--|
| Since 2020 | Forums Économiques de la Sorbonne – Co-founding member -Fundraising (Euronext, EIF, Saint-James, B-Smart) and management of the scientific committee |
| Since 2018 | Partageons l'Éco – Co-founding member -Thinktank in partnership with the University of Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne and CEPREMAP |

PROFESSIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS

Pierre Bertrandias: Product Manager - Euronext ; Corporate Finance Teacher - ICP (pbertrandias@euronext.com)
Philippe Frocrain PhD: Project Manager – France Stratégie (philippe.frocrain@strategie.gouv.fr)
Jéméry Lamri PhD: Chief of Innovation & Public Affairs – Jobteaser (jeremy.lamri@jobteaser.com)
Henri-Paul Rousseau PhD: Professor – HEC - PSE ; Senior Fellow Institut C.D. Howe (henri-paul.rousseau@hec.ca)

LANGUAGES, SKILLS AND INTERESTS

Languages: English (fluent), German (basics)
Computer Skills: R, Python, Excel, Dealroom, Pitchbook

Sports: Rugby player for more than 10 years, British Rugby Club of Paris